CITY OF WILLOWICK
LAKE COUNTY, OHIO
MINUTES AND PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL

DATE: June 1, 2010
PLACE: City Hall
TIME: 7:30 p.m.

The eleventh meeting of Council was called to order by Council President Moran followed by
the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and Invocation.

PRESENT WERE: Council Members Moran, Malta, Allan, Salesky, Wells, and Vanni.
Absent: Mr. Patton.

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor Richard Bonde, Finance Director Benedict, Law Director O’Donnell,
City Engineer Juday, Police Chief Lazor, Asst. Fire Chief Joe Rupena present for Chief
Posipanka, Building/Service Director Dominick and Council Clerk Russo.

Approval of Minutes
Motion by Mr. Malta, seconded by Mr. Vanni, to approve the minutes of Regular Meeting
of Council of May 18, 2010. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Appointments, Special Resolutions & Proclamations

Special Resolution A Special Resolution recognizing the successful

(Mayor Bonde) completion of 25 years of service to the Willowick
Fire Department and extending the appreciation of the
Mayor and Council to CAPTAIN MARK SLAVICK
on this occasion.

Motion by Mr. Wells, seconded by Mr. Allan to adopt Special Resolution. Discussion: None.
Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Special Resolution A Special Resolution recognizing the successful

(Mayor Bonde) completion of 25 years of service to the Willowick
Fire Department and extending the appreciation of
the Mayor and Council to FIREFIGHTER DOUGLAS
STEFKO on this occasion.

Motion by Mr. Wells, seconded by Mr. Allan to adopt Special Resolution. Discussion: None.
Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Administrative Appeals
None.

53



Reports & Communications from the Mavyor/Safety Director

Mayor Bonde reported the Lake County Business Journal would like to publish a story on the
Storefront Renovation Program and the grant application for pole sign removal. City has been
citing for grass cutting and debris removal. Mayor authorized the Service Department to clean up
a home on Mildred that has cars, a camper and very long grass. Pools and parks are near ready
for summer. Pools are being filled today, Dudley pool paint is bubbling, city will eventually need
to sandblast the pools and repaint. City is slightly behind this year in preparing for summer, last
year the city had the assistance of the stimulus workers.

Discussion of Mayor’s Report: Mr. Wells asked for an update on the outstanding Storefront
Renovation project. Mayor Bonde responded the owner of the building has approved plans to
turn the building back into individual stores, work should begin soon. Mr. Salesky inquired as to
who would be responsible for the removal of the debris on Mildred. Mayor Bonde responded the
city would incur the initial costs and would than be assessed to property taxes. Mr. Malta
requested the address of the home; Mayor responded he would provide it after the meeting.

General Communications & Reports — Directors & Officials
Service Director Joe Dominick —written report submitted, reviewed Mildred Street home
issues, attempting to locate family members, as the owners of the home are deceased.

Discussion: Mr. Salesky asked if there were anything the city could do with the rusted fence at
Manry, as it appears to have had barbed wire on it at one time. Mayor explained the issues
regarding the fence. Stated over the years, trees have begun to grow directly into the fencing.
Hoped to someday remove and replace fence.

Recreation Director Julie Kless was not present this evening.
Discussion: None.
City Engineer Craig Juday written report submitted.

Discussion: Mr. Wells asked for an update on Thomas Street. Mr. Juday responded the south
lane of Thomas has been poured and curb grading of the north lane has begun. Mayor stated the
north lane appears to be very muddy due to the rains, asked if there were something that could be
placed down to prevent further issues with more rain. Mr. Juday responded the lane must dry
before the new concrete can be poured. Mr. Malta thanked Mr. Juday for reviewing the Thomas
Street tapes regarding water flow.

Finance Director Cheryl Benedict no written report.

Discussion: None.

Law Director John O’Donnell no written report, explained the 2 ordinances on the agenda.
Discussion: Mayor Bonde stated he would be speaking to the manager of the Shoregate
Shopping Center as they have given permission for the Planet Aid collection boxes to be placed

back at the Shopping Center. Law Director O’Donnell stated he believes there is an appeal for
the Board of Zoning Appeals. Mr. Vanni asked if Mr. Dominick could look into a large truck

54



parked in the lot of the North Shore Mall. Law Director O’Donnell stated if it belongs to Unique
Thrift, it is permitted to park in the lot.

Police Chief Michael Lazor —written report submitted. Explained and reviewed two items on
the agenda and asked for approval of them. Mentioned that Officer Prochazka’s father was killed
in the line of duty when he was 9 years old. Officer Prochazka was recently on Channel 5 news
as the individuals are eligible for parole and there is an attempt to prevent their release. Very
proud of the interview he gave. Officer Prochazka while on routine patrol, recently located a man
in a parked vehicle that was contemplating suicide he was able assist him in getting help he
needed. Updated Council on the COPS Grant application. Reminded Council that the grant
would cover 100% of an officers salary and benefits for three years but mandates the city keep
the officer for a fourth year. Made Council aware that in 2011, there will be 2-3 officers retiring
and the assessment process for new hires will need to begin this year. In order for testing to be
done the end of this year or early next year, meaning the money would need to be appropriated
this year. Chief Lazor stated he would provide a written report regarding the above.

Discussion: None.

Fire Chief Robert Posipanka — Asst. Fire Chief Joe Rupena: written report submitted added
the department would be at the St. Mary Magdalene Festival this weekend. Explained the
department has been responding to calls on Route 2 eastbound as far as 306 for Willoughby and
Eastlake due to the closure of entrances with the construction. These calls will run approximately
2-3 weeks or until the entrance ramps reopen in Willoughby and Eastlake.

Discussion: None.

Chief Building Inspector Joe Dominick submitted written report. The department is keeping up
with inspections, stated if problems arise to contact him.

Discussion: Mr. Wells stated he spoke with the County Engineer and the State regarding the
constant leaking under the E. 305 and Route 2 bridge. Stated the engineer believes it may be
coming up from the ground. There is still some question as to who is actually responsible for
repairs of the area. Mr. Wells stated he would keep in contact with them for updates. Asked that
North Marginal be graded to alleviate the puddles. Mayor Bonde stated North Marginal is slated
for an overlay this year. Mr. Malta asked if there were an order in which the road repairs would
occur. Mayor Bonde responded he sent a letter to all the residents on those streets. Mr. Juday
stated they are still working on the order of construction. Mr. Dominick added E. 322" would
definitely be the last street done, as it needs the most work.

WARD MATTERS
None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Tim Sherman of Glen Arden Drive serves as Vice President of the Willowick Soccer. Asked
about the failed vote from last meeting regarding fencing around Roosevelt. Stated the fence is a
safety issue and coaches do their very best to keep the children from running into the street.
Reminded Council the soccer league was moved from the area behind Shoregate Shopping
Center when it was sold for housing. Stated the league has thoughts on what they would like to
do in the future and thought the fencing was a city issue since the funds are in the levy account.

55



There are currently 523 children in the soccer league at this time. Asked that Council reconsider
their vote for the fence.

Rich Hill of E. 323" Street stated he is a soccer coach and has children that play in the league.
Explained that not only are there the players at the park, but also friends, siblings, family, people
living in the neighborhood and dog walkers. Parking is very limited and most participant’s park
at St. Mary Magdalene Church, which is another safety issue. Asked, for the record, how each
Councilmember voted and the reasons for their votes. Why Council thought it was not a city
safety issue.

Donna Lauderback 410 E. 288" Street, currently serves on the Recreation Board as Treasurer for
the soccer league. Feels Council needs to reconsider their vote regarding the fence. Out of 39
teams, approximately 35 teams play at Roosevelt 5 to 6 days a week. Willowick is a young
community and many other younger siblings come along with the players, the league is very
concerned with crossing at Vine Street, as cars drive fast down the street, would hate to see an
accident. The soccer league is the only league that has to provide their own port a potties, as the
city only provides one. With a league as big as it is, hoped the city would help the league out a
little more. A U-4 (3-4 year olds) league has just begun as well. Asked Council to reconsider
their vote on the fence.

(Woman'’s voice, inaudible name and address) respectfully requests Councils reasoning for no
votes regarding the fence. Did research, according to the 2000 Census, the city had roughly
3,044 children under the age of 18. The league has 523 children participating in soccer, which is
roughly 20% of those children under 18. Cannot imagine a capital project that would touch as
many lives of the Willowick children that this fence would. Asked Council to reconsider their no
votes.

Joseph Dever of 276 E. 329" Street is publicist for the Soccer League. Stated he went to all the
neighbors that live in the area as the league has many ideas of what they would like to do at the
Roosevelt Park. Out of approximately the 40 residents that live directly across, the number one
concern was having a fence put up and the second concern was the flagpole is not lit. The
residents realize the children dart into the street and run between the cars.

Roger (last name inaudible) of E. 324™ Street lives across the street supports the soccer league.
Explained the large number of cars parked in the street as well as the safety of the children. If
there cannot be a fence, perhaps traffic control could be managed better. $11,000 for a child’s
life is senseless, added it is indeed a madhouse with all the cars coming and going.

Keith Parker of 305 E. 330" Street is a coach, explained when he began coaching, the children
played at Dudley; the main concern is balls going into the street. Pointed out that every other
park in the city has a fence and would like to see a fence around Roosevelt.

Mr. Hill spoke again that his family not only uses the park during soccer season, but all year as

well. Noted that the park is used by so many people for all recreational activities. There is not a
time during the summer that there is not a lot of activity going on.

56



Response to Public Participation

Council President Moran was the first to respond, speaking for herself and at least some of the
Council members, explained when the park was first designed, it was to be a passive park. There
was no plan for soccer or swing sets and T-ball was to stay temporarily. The park was never
intended to be used for what it has become today. Part of the no vote came from the fact it was to
be a passive park and part of the no vote was whether the city would be able to spend $11,000.
Ms.Moran stated she does not want to see a chain link fence that would require a lot of
maintenance as well as making the area look like a compound. It is a big open area that was to be
trees and benches. Agrees perhaps it should be looked at again. Added she had asked a couple of
years ago that there not be parking on the street because it is dangerous. Does not feel a fence
will help children from running between the cars. Feels it needs to be handled with the league
and parents need to be told at the beginning of the soccer season that there is not to be parking
along the streets, only parking at St. Mary Magdalene Church. Cannot condone placing a Police
Officer at the park to monitor parking. Opened the floor to the remainder of Council. Mr. Allan
stated he was a no vote and that the park was meant to be a passive park. Stated he also lives at
the end of the street and drives it daily, noted how slowly you must drive down the street.
Explained the current chain link fences throughout the city, many of which are currently in need
of repairs or replacement. Would rather see something more appealing around Roosevelt.
Council wasn’t approached about the fence prior to the no vote. Ms. Moran asked what month’s
soccer is actively playing. A gentleman responded practice begins for spring March (weather
permitting) and September for fall league. The fall league runs August to October. Spring runs
March to June. Ms.Moran stated she has been made aware of the other ideas for the park such as
a concession stand and bathroom facility asked that if this is indeed what the soccer league has in
mind, they begin communicating with Council and the city regarding their ideas. Reiterated that
this park was meant to be a passive park only and not intended for its current use. Ms. Moran is
not opposed whatsoever with revisiting the fence issue. Asked that there be perhaps ideas and
options brought to Council for discussion. It is Ms. Moran’s opinion that if the city were to spend
the $11,000., perhaps the soccer league would be willing to contribute funds to accommodate an
upgrade to a nicer, more appealing fence. Mr. Malta thanked the soccer league for coming out
tonight, added he too was a no vote. Mr. Malta pointed out that he is a very big supporter of the
recreation department and has sponsored teams; he would not be opposed to reconsidering the
fence issue in the future, asked for more information, adding the park is beautiful, one of the
nicest pieces of property in the city. His concern is that it needs to be maintained. Mr. Vanni
stated he was a yes vote, lives on the street but does not drive down the street due to all the
traffic and children running everywhere. It is his opinion that the main reason the fence did not
pass is due to it being a chain link, in that area, it should have something a little nicer. Agrees
that something needs to be done, feels the league and city need to work together toward
something both parties can agree on. Mr. Salesky stated he was a no vote because it his feeling
that the soccer organization should possibly put forth some funding toward the fencing.
Explained the amount of time Council has spent going over the budget, making cuts and possibly
lay-offs. His no vote had more to do with budgetary cuts and lay-offs than chain link vs. wrought
iron. Suggested the possibility of stronger fundraisers to raise more money and possibly purchase
the fence or good faith effort to donate some financial assistance. Mr. Wells stated he too was a
no vote, stressed that he has always supported recreational improvements, however, there is a
very real possibility that the children would jump a 4’ fence to retrieve a ball, felt the players
need to be instructed on what to do should a ball roll off the filed. Reiterated Council President
Moran’s statement that this park was meant to be a passive park and not a soccer field.
Commended the Soccer League for the great job they have done with the program but feels the
league should look elsewhere in the city for more suitable land. Mayor Bonde commented he is
in favor of the fence for safety reasons and does not believe the Soccer League is responsible for

57




any of the fencing costs. The city would never ask the baseball league to pay for a backstop or
the swim team to purchase a lifeguard chair, stated these are safety issues the city must fund.
Luxury items, such as lights would be something the soccer leagues would be responsible for.
The problem is the programs size and continual growth, causing many games to go into the
evenings, which is the reasoning for the possible installation of lighting. Mayor explained though
he is not in favor of chain link, a more decorative fence would be too expensive. Explained the
fencing would prohibit the children from running into the street. Would like to meet Recreation
Director Kless and the soccer league board to discuss further prohibiting cars from parking on
the street. Is looking into several parking solutions. Mr. Salesky addressed the Mayor that it
appears Roosevelt is going to become a soccer compound as there as been made mention the
addition of lights, restrooms and concessions. A soccer parent clarified that soccer practices and
plays for approximately a little over 4 months. Ms. Moran stressed that residents complained
when the old school was still standing, once the school was torn down, the area became a very
nice green space for residents to enjoy. Stated a flagpole was installed, and bleachers were
installed once soccer began playing on the field due to parents having nowhere to sit, a small
playground was than installed for the little ones to play on. Asked that if the intention is to make
this park a soccer compound to simply state it. Commended the Soccer League for being so
successful, however, if a 31 park is built in the city of this size, it is one more park for the
Service Department to maintain and they are stretched to their limit now. Mayor stated the city is
already maintaining the land. Ms.Moran stated if there were to be an addition of lights,
concessions, additional bleachers, restrooms and possible fence issues, the parks department may
not be able to handle. Is worried whether the city can handle these issues at this time. Ms. Moran
opened the floor for comments.

Mr. Sherman commented on Mr. Salesky’s statement regarding being accountable to money
spent to his constituents, stating these funds are from a levy fund and not coming out of the
general budget, the funds are there. After the fencing would be put up, there would be
approximately $20,000 remaining in the recreation levy account. He understands the
maintenance of the park but something needs to be done to prevent children from running into
the street. Explained there is nowhere left for the league to go. They had been playing in the
space next to Shoregate Shopping Center, which has since become a housing development.
There is not room at Manry or Dudley due to baseball, softball and football. Fully understands
the city’s desire to maintain a green space. Stresses the need to keep the children safe and out of
the street and the addition of lights, concessions and restrooms are no more than what Manry and
Dudley already have and are being maintained. Lights would only be lit when absolutely
necessary toward the end of the evening games. Stated while he appreciates what the baseball
league has donated to the city leagues, they are only cosmetics, not for the safety of the players.
Ms.Moran stated she does not disagree with the safety issues, but if this park is headed toward
becoming a soccer compound, it needs to be stated and Council needs to find a way to make it
work because at this time, there is not money for these things. Understands there are many
participants, but the city has less than 15,000 people in the city, and to put in a 34 park for an
overall small percentage of residents that use it. Does not feel in a city as recreation heavy as
Willowick, it is not known whether the city can afford another park. Stressed it is not about
which league puts more money into the city parks. If a league has extra money to put into the
parks, that is one thing but if lights are installed, someone has to pay the light bill, which would
fall onto the city, the same with restrooms and security. Council President Moran stated she
understands at this time the only issue is the fencing, but Council must also look at the big
picture of where the league may be headed. Explained the responsibility Council has to look into
the budget and finances of the city and make good choices when approving expenditures.

58



Council always welcomes comments and suggestions, but asked that in the future the soccer
league could be more open with their plans.

Donna Lauderback stated the soccer league isn’t asking for anything the other leagues don’t
already have, they’re not asking for a compound, just the same space allotment that baseball,
softball and football get. Soccer needs a place to play their games and keep their children safe.
Stressed all the other improvements are far down the road and the only need of immediate
attention is the fencing issue. Ms.Moran stated Council is asking if the league has more
improvements in mind, they make Council aware of their ideas. Ms. Lauderback is in total
agreement that the league and Council should sit down together to discuss a plan of where the
league is headed. Both Ms. Lauderback and Council President Moran agree that there needs to be
some communication between the soccer league and Council.

Mr. Sherman asked if there were a levy passed a few years ago for capital improvements
throughout the city where this money would be coming from rather than the general fund budget.
Asked if the money is for something else or if it were just sitting there for recreation and parks as
this fence is for recreation and parks.

Council President Moran deferred response to Finance Director Benedict who explained that the
recreation levy generates approximately $66,000 per year, which is used to maintain all of the
parks, pools and incidentals, which is not a lot of money. The painting of the pool would come
from this fund in an attempt to protect the General Fund. Explained the city has paid off the
pavilion this year leaving very limited funds for the remainder of the year. Explained the money
needs to go for repairs and replacements of any of the fences at all the parks, the painting of the
pools any parks and recreation improvements and repairs would come from this fund.

Mr. Sherman asked for a ballpark figure of the balance in the account. Asked if money were
available in the account to pay for a fence. Finance Director Benedict stated there probably was
enough money to pay for the fence but not funding for much else. Asked if using the money
would raise anyone’s taxes or jeopardize the job of an employee by spending this money.
Finance Director Benedict explained it would not come from the General Fund budget it would
come from the levy and would deplete most of that fund for this year, which means going into
next year with a near zero balance until the first half property tax came through. Explained any
improvements next year would need to be put off until the first half taxes were received or there
would need to be a transfer from the General Fund, which the city would like to avoid if at all
possible. Mayor Bonde explained why the funds are so low in the levy fund and the amount
collected is the same as 25 years ago, added that eventually the city would need to renew or
replace this levy. Ms.Moran opened the floor up to Council at this time.

Mr. Allan states Council does not disagree that the safety of the children is a priority. Feels the
city needs to obtain more information from the league in order to make a decision based on what
the league’s future plans are. Stated that one solution would be to look out side of the city for
another practice/playing field. In his past basketball coaching experience, if there was not gym
time available within the city, he had contacted surrounding cities to rent or borrow their
facilities for the league use. Mr. Allan stressed he is not saying the children should join the
soccer leagues of other cities, but have the Willowick Soccer League contact other cities for field
time. Another suggestion would be to look within the city for more open spaces and contact the
property owners as well. Further discussion between Mr. Allan and several audience members
occurred, but is inaudible due to multiple people speaking at once. Mr. Malta added that every
Director and Chief went through their respective budgets to make cuts and commended the job

59



they have done, feels that Council needs more information before making a large expenditure at
this time. Understands fully this is a safety issue.

Ms. Moran opened the floor for a statement portion only. Made clear that Council makes their
decisions in the best interest of the city as a whole, that Council makes expenditures carefully as
they would with their own budgets. Understands that to the league it is a fence for safety, to
Council, it is a fence for safety but also a large expenditure that will affect the finances of the
city. Mentioned that Council had discussed prohibiting parking on the street a couple of years
ago and are very aware of the parking and congestion in the park area. Council will revisit the
fence issue, suggested more options and information should be presented to Council as well.

Rich Hill stated that Council keeps saying the park was not intended for a soccer field, but the
residents have shown the city there is a strong interest in soccer and it is needed. Ms. Moran
stated that while 500+ children in the program is impressive in a city of 14,000+ residents, it is
not a majority of the city. Mr. Hill continued that Council has said it is a city park and with it
being a city park, they have a responsibility to make sure the area is safe. Went on to state in
speaking with the residents that live in the general area, many of them admitted parking in the
parking lot frequently and overnight simply because they did not have space in their driveways.
Stated that there are residents that want to use it for their own personal use and let their dogs run
free from leashes and that is not what it should be used for. He questioned Mr. Allan’s comment
that the children should go outside the city for soccer. Mr. Allan clarified his statement in that he
suggested if there were not open fields within the city, perhaps the league should look outside the
city for a practice/playing field. Never stating children should not play in the Willowick Soccer
League. Offered several open field locations that the league should look into renting, purchasing
or using. A female stated she is empathetic to the budget issues within the city and appreciates
the decisions made, she works in nonprofit and has also had to deal with job losses, but is
confused hearing Council speak of a $30,000 versus an $11,000 fence. A coach/ equipment
manager stated the league has talked with the parents numerous times regarding parking on the
street and asked if there were a possibility of posting no parking signs with the warning of a
parking ticket during posted times. They have tried talking to the parents in small groups as well
as putting in writing. Chief Lazor responded that the city can place no parking signs in the area,
however, stressed that everyone must understand $25.00 parking tickets would be issued to the
cars parked in the area and that most of the tickets would be those parents having children
playing on the field. Stated the possibility of issuing warnings for a short time. Ms. Moran added
that maybe this situation could be avoided by stating the no parking rule in the letters going out
to the parents. The coaches stated it is placed in the letter and is not effective. An audience
member stated that they had talked to Mayor Bonde about the possibility of lights and fencing
and several coaches have gone to every house in the general area to speak with them regarding
lights. Of the 40 houses visited, they have 36 signatures of those with no problem with lights or
fencing. Council President Moran thanked everyone for coming and voicing the opinions and
assured them Council will take everything stated into consideration concerning the fence.

Reports of Standing Committees
Finance Committee — No report.

Safety Committee — No report.
Service, Utilities & Public Lands Committee — No report.

Streets, Sidewalks & Sewers — No report.
60



Tax Compliance Committee — No report.

Moral Claims Committee — No report.

Budget Committee — No report.

Sewer & Storm water Task Force- No report.

Fire Department Development Committee - No report.
City Development Committee - No report.

LIAISON REPORTS

Hearts and Hammers: Meeting Wednesday, June 2 at City Hall, work session next Tuesday, June
8™ invited Council to help out.

FUND TRANSFERS & BID AUTHORIZATIONS
None.

CONTRACT APPROVALS

Motion by Mr. Allan, seconded by Mr. Malta, authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with
Communication Service for the purchase, acquisition, installation and maintenance of the Zetron
3200 Integrator 911 phone system. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Allan, seconded by Mr. Malta, amending motion authorizing the Mayor to enter
into a contract with Communication Service for the purchase, acquisition, installation and
maintenance of the Zetron 3200 Integrator 911 phone system to include for an amount not to
exceed $105,579.86 . Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried as amended.

INTRODUCTION & CONSIDERATION OF LEGISLATION

Ordinance No. 2010-21 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2010-9

(Finance Director) to provide for additional appropriations from
the Police & Fire Capital Improvement Levy Fund
(207) for current expenses and other expenditures
of the City of Willowick, State of Ohio during the
calendar year ending December 31, 2010 and
declaring an emergency.

Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Malta, to waive the rules requiring three separate
readings. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Allan, to adopt Ordinance No. 2010-21.
Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

61



Ordinance No. 2010-22 An Ordinance directing the Director of Finance to

(Finance Director) certify delinquent accounts to the Lake Count
Auditor and Lake County Treasurer for collection
as property taxes and declaring an emergency.

Motion by Mr. Salesky, seconded by Mr. Vanni, to waive the rules requiring three separate
readings. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Allan, seconded by Mr. Salesky, to adopt Ordinance No. 2010-22.
Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Ordinance No. 2010-23 An Ordinance amending Section 1163.07 of the
(Law Director) Codified Ordinances and declaring an emergency.

Motion by Mr. Allan, seconded by Mr. Malta, to waive the rules requiring three separate
readings. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Salesky, to adopt Ordinance No. 2010-23.
Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Ordinance No. 2010-24 An Ordinance enacting Section 951.04 of the
(Law Director) Codified Ordinances of the City of Willowick and
declaring an emergency.

Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Allan to waive the rules requiring three separate
readings. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Salesky, to adopt Ordinance No. 2010-24.
Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes. Motion carried.

MISCELLANEOUS
None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Chief Lazor wanted to take an opportunity to thank Council for the approval of the 911
upgrading system.

Tim Sherman thanked Council for answering their questions and concerns this evening.
Commended Mr. Salesky on the success of the baseball league.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Mr. Vanni, seconded by Mr. Malta to adjourn. Discussion: None. Vote: All ayes.
Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:12 pm.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
ATTEST:
CLERK OF COUNCIL

62



63



